

RE: Minister's Briefing on Rate Mitigation

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=hosick, sarah (tbs)>
To: "Fung, Felix (TBS)" <som.felix.fung@ontario.ca>, "Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)" <nina.arbabzadeh@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Strang, James (TBS)" <james.strang@ontario.ca>, "Wuschnakowski, Gary (TBS)" <gary.wuschnakowski@ontario.ca>, "Goralski, Violetta (TBS)" <violetta.goralski@ontario.ca>, "Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)" <mercedes.sawosch@ontario.ca>, "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>, "Skubel, Chris (TBS)" <chris.skubel@ontario.ca>, "Proulx, Didem (TBS)" <didem.proulx@ontario.ca>, "Liu, Sophie (TBS)" <sophie.liu@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 15 Apr 2017 10:02:57 -0400
Attachments: Minister's Briefing_OFHP_April 18_v2.pptx (219.1 kB)

Hi all,

I've consolidated the updated deck in the attached.

- Felix/Chris – Nadine provided points on the affordability fund which I've combined into slide 12. Let me know if any concerns.
- Felix/Chris - Slide 4 Timelines – can you please add the effective dates for the other social programs? (OPCD Note #1 in the slide)
- Nadine – do you know who Hunton is advising? (Cindy's OPCD Note 4 on slide 7)

Also added the TB minute from March 1 as an Appendix – let me know if any concerns.

Happy to continue to take edits from folks throughout the weekend.

Thanks,
Sarah

From: Fung, Felix (TBS)
Sent: April-14-17 4:31 PM
To: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Strang, James (TBS); Wuschnakowski, Gary (TBS); Goralski, Violetta (TBS); Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS); Graham, Helen (TBS); Skubel, Chris (TBS); Proulx, Didem (TBS); Liu, Sophie (TBS)
Subject: RE: Minister's Briefing on Rate Mitigation

Hi Nina and Sarah,

Please find attached our proposed slides for the electricity support programs portion of the Minister's briefing deck. Sarah, it would be great if OPCD can review the Affordability Fund slides, especially on the TPA and Trust Deeds.

I've also included Didem and Sophie here, as COE has been working with Energy as well and I'm wondering if they would like to include a slide or two on their work to date. Didem, I have also included a bullet on the Ministry working with BIU on OESP.

Chris and I are around on/off throughout the weekend to make any changes to our slides.

Thanks – hope you're all having a great weekend.

Felix

From: Fung, Felix (TBS)
Sent: April-12-17 12:44 PM
To: Graham, Helen (TBS)
Cc: Strang, James (TBS); Wuschnakowski, Gary (TBS); Goralski, Violetta (TBS); Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Subject: RE: Minister's Briefing on Rate Mitigation

Thanks Helen – we will definitely review. I haven't heard about this yet – but have added Nina to the email to make sure she's in the loop (especially if PEMD is to lead the social programs part).

From: Graham, Helen (TBS)
Sent: April-12-17 12:29 PM
To: Fung, Felix (TBS)
Cc: Strang, James (TBS); Wuschnakowski, Gary (TBS); Goralski, Violetta (TBS); Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)
Subject: FW: Minister's Briefing on Rate Mitigation

Hi felix

As per below, do you want to take over re the social programs slides?

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: April 12, 2017 12:21 PM
To: Graham, Helen (TBS); Wuschnakowski, Gary (TBS); Goralski, Violetta (TBS)
Subject: Minister's Briefing on Rate Mitigation

Hi Helen, Gary, and Violetta

There is a minister's briefing on Tuesday morning (currently awaiting whether I can extend the invite as its currently just ADMs) on the electricity file. Energy will not be there, it'll be the TBS show.

Attached is the beginning of a shell of a deck. Cindy/Nadine will update the GA Deferral slides, and I've proposed to Nina that PEMD lead the slides on social programs with input from both of you and COE.

Can you please connect with Felix on the social programs slides?

Thanks
Sarah